

DATE: 5/6/19 **TIME:** 1:00 pm – 3:00pm **LOCATION:** SS4-412

Present:

- President: Priscilla Tatmon
- Vice-President: Dale Satre
- Treasurer: Jessica Wilson
- Commissioner of Campus Events: Sierra Abel
- Publicity and Outreach: Vacant
- Senators: Earl Almazan, Shagoofa Khan, Joye Carter, Christian Ortiz, Deborah Tatmon, Hao Xuanwen, Alyssa Compton, James Lee,
- Chisom Iwunze, Thyra Cobbs
- Student Representatives: Vacant
- Advisor: John Nguyen
- Absent: Hao Xuanwen, Chisom Iwunze, Sierra Abel
- Minute Taker: James Lee
- Guests: Jocelyn Villalobos, Vanessa Viveros

ITEM #	TOPIC/ACTIVITY	OUTCOME
1	Call to Order	President Tatmon called the meeting to order at 1:02pm
2	Approve: I. Agenda II. Minutes from the 4/22/19 meeting	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Senator Khan B. Seconded by: Senator Compton C. Motion passes 10-0-0 II. Motion to approve the 4/29/19 minutes A. Motioned by: Treasurer Wilson B. Seconded by: Senator Almazan C. Motion passes 9-0-1
	BUSINESS: REPORTS	



-		
3	Public Comment	 A. Jocelyn Villalobos- Next Monday when Chancellor Eloy Oakley is coming to CCC for his listening tour, anyone can carpool with her. Her car can fit 4 people and she is leaving at 12:30pm. B. Deborah Tatmon- Today Professor Arcidiacono introduced her to a website called, Active Minds, which is about mental health and how students go about it to have LMCAS look into it since it is Mental Health Awareness Month. She stated that she will also talk to Felero Smith about it and come back with feedback. C. James Lee- Referenced season 7 episode 7 of "The Office" to suggest the idea of having a Hygiene Day at LMC, where talks and information are given about how to avoid sickness. He also suggested adding more hand sanitizing stations
4	Officer & Senator Reports	 A. Shagoofa Khan- Will attend the Equal Employment Opportunity Committee meeting on 5/14/19. Tonight at 6:00pm-7:30pm in L-109 for an event called, Understanding Justice, she will be a panelist with people like a DA and a police chief. B. Deborah Tatmon- The next Sustainability Committee meeting is on 5/16/19 at 2:00pm in the district office. C. Dale Satre- Has been working with his Accreditation work group on reviewing some drafts that will be put into a accreditation report. Attended the ICC Advisor Appreciation event. Presented his research at the Honors Symposium at Stanford University last Saturday. D. Thyra Cobbs- Umoja had a student panel event where students spoke of their experiences with mental health for Mental Health Awareness Month. They gave out resources too. Presented her research at the Honors Symposium at Stanford University last Saturday. E. Christian Ortiz- Attended Senior Saturday and during the debriefing after it, he suggested that there be more engagement from the current students with the seniors. Is looking for someone to attend the Planning Committee meeting on 5/9/19 because he will be at a different meeting in preparation for Chancellor Oakley's tour. For the committee, the final drafts for the districts 5 year plan are being discussed.



		 F. James Lee- On 5/14/19 from 12:00pm-1:00pm in the library, there will be pugs for students to play with. The library will also have coloring from 5/13/19-5/17/19 to destress. G. Priscilla Tatmon- Attended the STEM Symposium last Friday and got to see a lot of research and how the school is connected to different research foundations. Plans to present her own research for the following year. Attended a Nexus Meeting where she learned about the different types of committees people can join the following year. The chairs from the committees at LMC came to inform too and she learned about what goes on in their meetings. Attended the ICC Advisor Appreciation event. On 5/16/19, she will be tutoring math for the Study Slam in the CORE where people can study and eat free food.
5	Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Nguyen: A. Attended the ICC Advisor Appreciation event and there will be another next year. B. On 5/16/19 at 12:30pm there will be the STELARS Ceremony where people will be given awards and there will be a graduation cap decorating station.
6	Committee Reports	 A. James Lee- Will be attending a Grade Appeal Hearing on 5/8/19. B. Jessica Wilson- Will be attending a Grade Appeal Hearing on 5/8/19. C. Thyra Cobbs- Will attend an IDEA Committee meeting next Thursday. Spoke with Dean Kwist and she plans to make her the liaison for the SEA Program she has been working on. D. Priscilla Tatmon- Will meet with President Bob this Wednesday to discuss whatever LMCAS thinks needs discussing.
	NEW BUSINESS	
7	Destress Week	 Shagoofa stated that it would take time to get the little box with snacks and people may not want everything inside. The senate agreed and decided to no longer get boxes. John stated that the masseuses can no longer come do to their schedule. He plans to get the food on 5/14/19 after 1:00pm.



			The senate agreed to have the event next Tuesday and Wednesday from 12:00pm-3:00pm. Availability on Tuesday: Shagoofa, Deborah, and Dale- 1:00pm-2:00pm. Christian, Alyssa, and Jessica- 12:00pm- 3:00pm. James- 12:00pm-1:00pm. Availability on Wednesday: Shagoofa, Christian , and James- 1:00pm-2:00pm. Alyssa- 12:00pm-1:00pm. Thyra- 1:00pm- 3:00pm. Joye- 12:00pm-3:00pm. Motion to authorize \$1500 for Destress Week Motioned by: Vice-President Satre Seconded by: Senator Khan Motion passes 8-0-1
8	SACNAS Hawaii Conference	1. 2. 3. I. A. II. B. C.	Vanessa stated the conference gives students a chance to see the STEM community on a national level, learn about scholarships and mentorships, and come back with more motivation. The trip will be on 10/31/19 to 11/2/29. SACNAS is requesting \$6000. They plan to have 4 members go. Jessica stated that there is \$14334.50 in the line item. Vanessa stated that the price for the conference will increase as months go by. Motion to approve \$1500 for registration fees for the four members Motioned by: Treasurer Wilson Motion to amend the previous motion by instead approving \$3000 for flight and registration fees Motioned by: Senator Ortiz Seconded by: Senator Almazan Motion passes 8-0-1
9	LMCAS Budget	1.	John suggested allocating money to an extra line item for the Food Pantry by funding \$10000



		 per year for it. The senate agreed. The senate decided to have the LMCAS Events item stay at \$30000 for next semester. John suggested replacing the Bay Adventures item with the new Food Pantry one, because it has not been used for years. The senate agreed. Jessica suggested increasing the LMCAS Conference Attendance item. The senate agreed. John suggested increasing the Student Employees item, since minimum wage will go up next year. The senate agreed. Christian suggested increasing the Brentwood Outreach item. The senate agreed. Alyssa suggested increasing the LMCAS Internal Committees. The senate agreed. John and Jessica will do the math and bring back a new budget next meeting.
10	LMCAS Last Meeting	 I. Motion to make the last meeting this semester next Monday A. Motioned by: Treasurer Wilson B. Seconded by: Senator Tatmon C. Motion passes 8-0-0
11	Adjournment	I. Motion to adjourn meeting at 2:41pm A. Motioned by: Treasurer Wilson